

# **Windsor Oaks Landscape Committee Meeting Minutes**

**October 19, 2022**

Meeting called to order at 1:00 PM at the Clubhouse.

In attendance: Julie Thomley (Chair), Al Behar, Linda Puckhaber, Hugh Wise

## **OLD BUSINESS**

1. September minutes were approved.
2. Granite Hills
  - a. Over seeding/Aeration/Fertilization completed on October 6<sup>th</sup>.
  - b. Trimming of shrubs partially completed.
    1. 9005/8945 A/C shrubs trimmed below air conditioner – will notify Joe Rhodes
  - c. Julie and Linda are putting together list of shrubs to be replaced.
    1. Flags are placed where new shrub to be placed.
    2. Joe Rhodes still needs to provide pricing for HOA shrubs.
  - d. Proposals that are still needed from Joe Rhodes
    1. Liriope at 8157 WRD
    2. Removal of Green Giants at Elm entrance
    3. Planting and redesign of fall beds and Elm and Rea entrances
    4. Plants in horseshoe around clubhouse

## **NEW BUSINESS**

1. Fall flowers decision made to use viola colormax Lemon Berry pie mix pansies.
2. Home owner requests
  - a. 8268 WRD requested replacement for crepe myrtle – no decision at this time
  - b. 11936 LBC trimming of low branches needed- Julie to contact Schneider tree service.
  - c. 11950 LBC asked for shrubs to be trimmed away from building. Homeowner has already completed this.
3. 11916 LBC wants to plant shrubs to hide electrical boxes at their expense. This will need more discussion concerning safety and possible Board decision.
4. The same drop off spot will be used as last year for yard waste/branches.
5. Tree Save Plan in Charlotte. Information from our vendors and more discussion is needed for this.

Meeting adjourned.

Next Meeting November 16 at 1 PM

---

Julie Thomley Chairperson

---

Linda Puckhaber Secretary